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PRESENT TO BOARD: MAY 22, 2019 

TO:  SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL   

SUBJECT: RFP  18-03 CAMPUS-WIDE ACCESS CONTROL 

Approval is requested to award RFP 18-03 Campus-Wide Control to Cam   
Connections/ADT for a Campus-Wide Access Control system in the amount of  
$198,660.07. The contract will include a complete electronic door access control  
system on building perimeter doors. The contract encompasses the furnishing and 
installation of all equipment, materials, labor, and tools required for the system  
installation and final terminations and system commissioning performed by a certified 
technician. Additionally, the contract will include training of staff in the operation of IP 
Access Control door-entry points.  

This project is an additional step in the ongoing efforts to improve campus security in 
light of so many tragedies locally and nationally.  Vice President Little will update the 
Board  on efforts to date, details of this project, and future plans for facility   
enhancements.   

     Item 8.3 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to award RFP 18-03 Campus-Wide Access Control to 
Cam Connections/ADT for $198,660.07 as presented.  

EXHIBIT "L"
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RFP 18-03 Campus-Wide Access Control Tabulation Sheet  
 

 
 
 
Opened/Dated: Deb J. Olson; 2/12/19 2:00 pm 
Witness/Date: Pam Vestal; 2/12/19 2:00 pm 
 
 
  


	EXHIBIT L
	MAY  2019 43

